From: Mary Loughran

To: Noeleen Keavey

Cc: Padraig Maguire

Subject: FW: PL - DM - Notification from EPA in relation to P1104-01 Mr. Shane Reynolds EPA043184
Date: 07 June 2019 11:02:34

Noleen,

The Application is available for viewing on

www.eplanning.ie/MeathCC/AppFileRefDetails/AA170267/0 .

The Planning Authority can confirm that the activity to which the licence application
relates is permitted by the grant of permission referred to above.

The Planning Authority have no further comments to make.

Mary
The contents of this e-mail (including attachments) are private and confidential and may
also be subject to legal privilege. It is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are
not the addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the addressee, you may not
copy or deliver this e-mail or any attachments to anyone elseddr make any use of its
contents; you should not read any part of this e-mail or arosé‘attachments. Unauthorised
disclosure or communication or other use of the co%mg@ of this e-mail or any part thereof
may be prohibited by law and may constitute a c%iﬁal offence.
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Meath County Council€s new corporate headquarters are:
Buvinda House,

Dublin Road,

Navan,

Co. Meath, C15 Y291
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